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MEMORANDUM
To: Barold Lucas, Dir=ctor

Department of Develormant

From: Edwin McLucas, Directer C%V
Department of Land Us=2 Conyrol

Date: March 24, 1287 .

Re: REA'S ARK
242 CAMDEN STREET

Enclosed please find a copy of the letter from the prop=rty
owner cf the above illegal, unsafe structure; consenting to
have the City demolish the same by April 15, 1387. Pleas=

be advised that this agreement was entered into with the full

consent of the Mayor.

I have discussed this matter with Lynell Robinson, HManager,
Demolition and Clearance; and he will schedule the project for
demolition awaiting your direction.

St . . .
Kindly take the appropriate action to authorize the cdemolition
of the structure and advise Audrey Davidson, Assistant Corpor-
ation Counsel of the cost once it is secured.

The Department of Land Use Control has assumed the responsibility
of relocating the person occupying the above referenced struc-
ture. '

Thank you in advance for your cooperation and consideration.

- cc: Sharpe James, Hayor
Richard Monteilh, Business Administrator
Audrey Davidson, Assistant Corporation Counsel
Lynell Robinson, Manager, Demolition and Cle=arance
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